From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 29 November 2007 16:21
To: Colin MacKenzie; Alan Squair; Nick Smith
Subject: FW: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite

Info and action pl

From: Gill Lindsay

Sent: 29 November 2007 16:20

To: 'Fitzgerald, Sharon'

Cc: Susan Clark; geoff.gilbert@tie.uk.Itd; Matthew Crosse
Subject: RE: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite

Sharon

Good to hear from you and thank you for this which | have considered very briefly. Colin will liaise with you on this. |
am asking my office to arrange a meeting early in the week beginning 10 December as you may be available as |
would like to be personally engaged as we move towards December Council. Colin will likely wish contact through
next week.

Kind regards
Gill

From: Tweedie, Lorna [mailto:lorna.tweedie@dlapiper.com] On Behalf Of Fitzgerald, Sharon
Sent: 29 November 2007 15:54

To: Gill Lindsay

Cc: Fitzgerald, Sharon; Susan Clark; geoff.qgilbert@tie.uk.Iltd; Matthew Crosse

Subject: Edinburgh Tram Network - Draft Contract Suite

Importance: High

Gill

Colin had sent me an e-mail yesterday for a response before close of business. Unfortunately, | was out of the office
in Glasgow all day hence inability to response within that deadline. | was able, however, able to speak with Andrew
who let me know that his intention was to release report today for LAC. So in some measure the attached draft letter
serves two purposes. It would be our intention to update this letter for the report to the LAC on Wednesday next
week. We remain engaged on a daily basis with the Consortium in order to drive out as many solutions to
outstanding issues as possible.

Should you wish to discuss any aspect of this draft letter, please let me know. | am contactable tomorrow although
may be in meetings for parts of the day. | know Andrew is also available subject to meetings with the Consortium.
We will issue this tomorrow to you by e-mail and post.

Regards

Sharon

Dr Sharon Fitzgerald
Partner, Finance & Projects
DLA Piper Scotland LLP

T: +44 (0)131

M: +44

F: +44 (0)131 242 5562
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This email is from DLA Piper Scotland LLP.

DLA Piper is participating in the Lion's Den Challenge in aid of the Prince's Trust,
Scotland. Please visit www.atreefortwocities.com and support our project.

The contents of this email and any attachments are confidential to the intended
recipient. They may not be disclosed to or used by or copied in any way by anyone
other than the intended recipient. If this e mail is received in error, please contact
DLA Piper Scotland LLP on +44 (0) 8700 111111 quoting the name of the sender and the
email address to which it has been sent and then delete it.

Please note that neither DLA Piper Scotland LLP nor the sender accepts any
responsibility for viruses and it is your responsibility to scan or otherwise check
this email and any attachments.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is a limited liability partnership registered in Scotland
(registered number S0300365), which provides services from offices in Scotland. A
list of members is open for inspection at its registered office and principal place of
business Rutland Square, Edinburgh, EH1 2AA. Partner denotes member of a limited
liability partnership.

DLA Piper Scotland LLP is regulated by the Law Society of Scotland and is a member of
DLA Piper, a global legal services organisation, the members of which are separate and
distinct legal entities. For further information, please refer to www.dlapiper.com.

GLOBAL ENVIRONMENT WEEK AT DLA PIPER - 29 January to 2 February 2007
www.dlapiper.com/sustainability
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